


































































































































































































-.ne A Ontario Real Estate 
Association 

Schedule A 
Report 2017-125 Appendix A 

Form 500 
Agreement of Purchase and Sale - Commercial 

for use In !he Province of Ontario 

This Schedule is attached to and forms part of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale between: 

BUYER, .. . ...................................................................................................................................... , and 

SELLER, ...................................................................................................................................................... . 

for the purchase and sale of ............................................................................. ................................. . 

. .................................................... dated the .A.L ................ day of )HtY .............................................................. , 20 .. \1 ............ .. 
Buyer agrees to pay the balance as follows: 

purchasers agree to pay the balance of the purchase price , by cash or certified cheque , to the vendors on closing , 
subject to adjustments. 

The parties to this agreement hereby acknowledge and agree that the deposit holder Royal LePage Niagara Real 
Estate Centre, Brokerage shall place the deposit into its interest bearing real estate trust account, as specified by the 
Real Estate Business Broker's Act 2002 Section 27, which earns interest at the cunent rate of prime less 2.00% per 
annum. The parties to this agreement agree that should the amount of interest calculated be more than $100.00 the 
deposit holder shall pay the beneficial owner of the trust money the interest accrued on the successful completion of 
this transaction; otherwise the deposit holder will retain it and that this Schedule will form part of the terms of the 
trust. The parties further agree that NO interest shall be paid to the beneficial owner of the trust unless they provide 
the deposit holder with a Social Insurance Number for use on the TS forms by no later than thirty [30] days 
following the completion of the herein transaction. If the Social Insurance Number is not received within 30 days 
following completion, said interest shall be forfeited to the deposit holder. 

All Parties agree cash is not an acceptable form of deposit. 

In the event a transaction is mutually released and becomes null and void, Royal LePage Niagara Real Estate 
Centre, Brokerage, will issue a trust account cheque for ret1irn of the deposit, to the party designated by the fully and 
property executed mutual release, not before four ( 4) business days (for certified cheque, wire transfer or bank 
drafts) and not before fourteen (14) business days (for uncertified cheques) from the date the funds were deposited 
into our trust account as stated on our deposit receipts. A business day includes all weekdays except Saturday, 
Sunday or Ontario Statutory holidays. 

In accordance with the Federal Privacy Act (PIPEDA), upon the acceptance of this attached agreement, all parties to 
this transaction consent to the publication and distribution of the sale price of this property, upon a firm Agreement 
of Purchase and Sale and after the closing date. The Listing Brokerage and the Co-operating Brokerage and their 
Representatives are authorized to advertise and disclose the sate price to other Realtors and to the public, while 
conducting and promoting their daily real estate activities. 

This form must be initioled by all parties to the Agreement of Purchase and Sole. 

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): 

ITT Tho lr<1<lamarks REALTORS® und Iha REALTOR® logo'"" r.onkollad by The Canadian Roal Eslalo 
A>sar.i<rllon {CRF.A) and idenlify real 01kllo p1ofessionol1 whQ ara "'•mbo" of CREA .. Used under licunw. 

if!) 2017. Oolurlo Roal E lltlllJ A>1od<1!ion f"ORENt. All rig_hll rosurvod. Thi> form ""' dovol11p>& br. for lh• USO and rep<ocfoctlon 
by iii mr,H1\ban- on<l lrt0t\1oos onty. AJtY. olhor uio or feprfl<lvdlon is prohibilud axo.tpl ... ..nrh pru)t Wtdfqn consent of ORE:,.\. Do nr;I ofter 
vihon printing or- rnptocludng 1'1u. ;.tmuJotd pru-sur poclloo, OREA buors no for y.:n1r u10 of !his fonn. 

INmALS OF SELL!RS(SJ: 

Form 500 Revised 2017 Page 6 of 6 

WEBForms® Dac12016 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO.-------

BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 6131/97/14, BEING A BY-LAW 
TO IMPOSE DEVELOPMENT CHARGES FOR THE CITY OF 

PORT COLBORNE, AND TO REPEAL BY-LAWS 6182/08/15 AND 6405/85/16 

WHEREAS the Development Charges Act, 1997, S. 0. c. 27 ("the Act") provides 
that the council of a municipality may pass by-laws for the imposition of development 
charges against land to pay for increased capital costs required as a result of servicing 
arising from development; 

AND WHEREAS the Act provides that the council of a municipality may amend a 
by-law imposing development charges; 

AND WHEREAS a Development Charges Background Study was completed and 
approved in 2014 relating to the establishment of Development Charges for the City of 
Port Colborne, pursuant to the Act; 

AND WHEREAS at its meeting of September 8, 2014, the Council of The 
Corporation of the City of Port Col borne ("Council") enacted By-law 6131 /97/14, Being a 
By-law to Impose Development Charges for the City of Port Colborne; 

AND WHEREAS By-law 6131/97/14 was subsequently amended by By-law 
6182/08/15 and By-law 6405/85/16 In order to waive the City's Development Charges 
for Residential and Non-Residential Development for a period of one year, respectively; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the City of Port Colborne has given notice of and 
held a public meeting on July 24, 2017 regarding its intention to pass a by-law, pursuant 
the Act and the regulations thereto; 

AND WHEREAS at its meeting of August 14, 2017 Council approved the 
recommendation of Planning and Development Report No. 2017-129, Subject: 
Recommendation Report - Amendment to Development Charge By-law 6131 /97 /14, 
One Year Waiving of Charges for Residential and Non-Residential Development; 

AND WHEREAS Council is desirous of further amending By-law 6131/97/14 for 
the purpose of waiving Development Charges In the City of Port Col borne for residential 
and non-residential development for a period of one year; 

AND WHEREAS Council has declared that no further public meeting is required 
under the Act prior to the adoption of the above noted amendment; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF 
PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That Section 3.11 (b ), is hereby amended by replacing the existing policy with the 
following: 

b) In regards to Schedule "B", the following percentage of each service for 
residential uses, as provided below, shall be imposed for the period of 
September 9, 2014 to September 8, 2019. 

Percentage of Schedule "B" Charges to be Imposed 

Service Residential 

09/09/14 09/09/15 09/09/16 09/09/17 09/09/18 
to to to to to 

09/08/15 09/08/16 09/08/17 09/08/18 09/08/19 



City-Wide 
Services: 
Roads Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Public Works 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Fire Protection 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Services 
Outdoor Recreation 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Indoor Recreation 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Library Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Administration 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Urban Area 
Services: 
Wastewater 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Services 
Water Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 

2. That Section 3.12 (b ), Is hereby amended by replacing the existing policy with the 
following: 

b) In regards to Schedule "B", the following percentage of each service for 
commercial, Institutional and industrial uses, as provided below, shall be 
imposed for the period of September 9, 2014 to September 8, 2019. 

Percentage of Schedule "B" Charges to be Imposed 

Service Commercial/Institutional 

09/09/14 09/09/15 09/09/16 09/09/17 09/09/18 
to to to to to 

09/08/15 09/08/16 09/08/17 09/08/18 09/08/19 
City-Wide 
Services: 
Roads Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Public Works 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Fire Protection 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Services 
Outdoor Recreation 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Indoor Recreation 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Library Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Administration 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Urban Area 
Services: 
Wastewater 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 
Services 
Water Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 

Percentage of Schedule "B" Charges to be Imposed 

Service Industrial 

09/09/14 09/09/15 09/09/16 09/09/17 09/09/18 
to to to to to 

09/08/15 09/08/16 09/08/17 09/08/18 09/08/19 
City-Wide 
Services: 
Roads Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 
Public Works 0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 
Fire Protection 0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 
Services 
Outdoor Recreation 0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 



Indoor Recreation 0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 
Library Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 
Administration 0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 
Urban Area 
Services: 
Wastewater 
Services 0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 
Water Services 

0% 0% 0% 0% 38% 

3. That By-laws 6182/08/15 and 6405/85/16 are hereby repealed. 

4. That this By-law shall come into force and take effect on the date of passing, 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 14TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2016. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Ashley Grigg 
CITY CLERK 



This page intentionally left blank. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO.-------

BEING A BY-LAW TO ADOPT, RATIFY AND CONFIRM 
THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE AT 
ITS SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS OF AUGUST 14, 2017 

WHEREAS Section 5(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, provides that the powers 
of a municipality shall be exercised by its council; 

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that a 
municipal power, including a municipality's capacity rights, powers and privileges 
under section 9, shall be exercised by by-law unless the municipality is specifically 
authorized to do otherwise; 

AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient that the proceedings of the Council of 
The Corporation of the City of Port Col borne be confirmed and adopted by by-law; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Every action of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne 
taken at its Special and Regular Meetings of August 14, 2017 upon which a 
vote was taken and passed whether a resolution, recommendations, adoption 
by reference, or other means, is hereby enacted as a by-law of the City to take 
effect upon the passing hereof except where the approval of the Ontario 
Municipal Board is required, in which case the effective date shall be the day 
after the approval of the Ontario Municipal Board is obtained or such other day 
as the Ontario Municipal Board may order; and further 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to execute any documents required 
on behalf of the City and affix the corporate seal of the City and the Mayor and 
Clerk, and such other persons as the action directs, are authorized and 
directed to take the necessary steps to implement the action. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 14TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Ashley Grigg 
CITY CLERK 



This page intentionally left blank. 



POR 
Moved by Councillor 
Seconded by Councillor 

I 

.. 
COL BO NE 

August 14, 2017 

WHEREAS the week of September 15 to September 22, 2017 has been designated as 

Commemoration of The Battle of Britain Week, and in recognition thereof, communities across 

Canada are actively participating in this event; 

AND WHEREAS the Commemoration of The Battle of Britain pays honour to the gallant 

airmen and all who assisted them in their resistance to the Nazi 1940 aerial incursions; 

AND WHEREAS those persons included many Canadian volunteers; 

AND WHEREAS those who flew the Hurricane and Spitfire airplanes engaged in aerial 

defense against tremendous odds, to their mortal peril on every flight; 

AND WHEREAS the words that were chosen by the then Prime Minister of Britain to 

describe the valour of those pilots must never be forgotten: "Never in the field of human conflict 

was so much owed by so many to so few"; 

NOW THEREFORE, t Mayor, John Maloney, do hereby proclaim the week of September 
15 to September 22, 2017 as "Commemoration of The Battle of Britain Week" in the City of Port 

Colborne, and encourage all citizens to come out to the parade on Sunday, September 17th at 1:00 

p.m. and to pause and reflect on the words of that famous Prime Minister and to consider what 

this world would have been like if those brave participants had not given their all in that fateful 

time. 

John Maloney 
Mayor 



This page intentionally left blank. 



City of Port Colborne 

DATE: August14,2017 

MOVED BY COUNCILLOR 

SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR 

WHEREAS prostate cancer is the most common cancer to affect Canadian men; 

AND WHEREAS 1 in 7 Canadian men will be diagnosed with the disease in his 
lifetime; 

AND WHEREAS an estimated 23, 100 Canadian men will be diagnosed with 
prostate cancer this year; 

AND WHEREAS the survival rate for prostate cancer can be over 90% when 
detected early; 

AND WHEREAS those with a family history of the disease, or those of African or 
Caribbean descent, are at a greater risk of developing prostate cancer; 

AND WHEREAS Prostate Cancer Canada recommends that men get a PSA test 
in their 40s to establish their baseline; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, John Maloney, proclaim September 2017 as 
"Prostate Cancer Awareness Month" in the City of Port Colborne. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 



This page intentionally left blank. 



City of Port Colborne 
Special Council Meeting 21-17 

Minutes 

Date: July 24, 2017 

Time: 6:30 p.m. 

Place: Council Chambers, Municipal Offices, 66 Charlotte Street, Port 
Col borne 

Members Present: R. Bodner, Councillor 
B. Butters, Councillor 
Y. Doucet, Councillor 
B. Kenny, Councillor 
J. Maloney, Mayor (presiding officer) 
J. Mayne, Councillor 

Staff Present: E. Acs, Economic Development Officer 
D. Aquilina, Director of Planning & Development (minutes) 
T. Cartwright, Fire Chief 
D. D'lnnocenzo, Licensing Clerk 
A. Grigg, City Clerk 
C. Lee, Acting Director of Engineering & Operations/Manager of 
Projects & Design 
S. Luey, Chief Administrative Officer 
P. Senese, Director of Corporate & Community Services 

Also in attendance were interested citizens and TV Cogeco. 

1. Call to Order: 

Mayor Maloney called the meeting to order. 

2. National Anthem: 

Joel Longfellow sang 0 Canada. 

3. Confirmation of Agenda: 

No. 121 Moved by Councillor J. Mayne 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 

That the agenda dated July 24, 2017 be confirmed, as circulated. 
CARRIED. 

4. Disclosures of Interest: 

Nil. 

5. Public Hearing Under the Development Charges Act: 

(a) Planning and Development, Planning Division, Report No. 2017-120, 
Subject: Public Hearing Report - Proposed Amendment to 
Development Charges By-law 6131 /97 /14: One-year Waiving of Charges 
for Residential and Non-Residential Uses 

(i) Purpose of Meeting: 
Dan Aquilina advised that the purpose of the meeting, pursuant to 
Section 12 of the Development Charges Act, is to present the 
proposed amendment to the City's Development Charges By-law 
6131 /97/14. Mr. Aquilina outlined the background pertaining to the 
proposed amendment and informed that Council approved a by-law to 
waive Development Charges on all development in the City until 
September 8, 2017. 



Minutes - Special Council Meeting 21-17 Page 2 of 3 

(ii} Method of Notice: 
Mr. Aquilina advised that Notice of the Public Meeting was 
administered in accordance with Section 12 of the Development 
Charges Act R.S.O., 1997 and the Notice of Public Meeting was 
published in Niagara This Week (Leader) on May 11, 2017. 

(iii} Explanation of Procedure to be Followed: 
Mr. Aquilina advised that the procedure to be followed would be to 
present Department of Planning & Development Report No. 2017-120, 
to hear any comments from Council to staff, to open the meeting to the 
public for comments and questions, to announce the requirements 
under the Development Charges Act for written notice of passage of 
the proposed by-law amendment, and to provide a brief explanation of 
future meetings regarding the application. 

(iv} Presentation of Proposed Amendment to Development Charges 
By-law 
Mr. Aquilina provided a PowerPoint presentation that outlined what the 
charges would be if not presently exempted for residential and all non
residential development (a copy of the presentation is attached). Mr. 
Aquilina outlined the amount of exempted charges for each year since 
2014, being the first year of providing the exemption. Mr. Aquilina 
outlined the financial incentives of all Community Improvement Plans 
pertaining to development charges. Mr. Aquilina highlighted the 
positive impacts observed since the exemption began, as outlined in 
the report by the Economic Development Officer. Mr. Aquilina advised 
that letters of support for continued exemption were received from the 
Port Colborne-Wainfleet Chamber of Commerce and the Niagara 
Home Builders' Association (a copy of the letters is attached). 

Mr. Aquilina then read the following cautionary statement into the 
record: 

"Any person or organization may appeal a development charge by-law 
to the Ontario Municipal Board by filing with the Clerk of the 
municipality on or before the last day for appealing the by-law a notice 
of appeal setting out the objection to the by-law and the reasons 
supporting the objection." 

(v} Question of Clarification to Planning Staff: 
Councillor Butters enquired about the loss of Development Charges 
and how much has been gained in residential taxes and new jobs 
created. Mr. Aquilina advised that he would include this information in 
the recommendation report, including building permit revenue 
collected since the first exemption was approved in 2014. 

(vi) Oral Presentations and/or Questions from the Public: 
Hugo Chesshire, Policy and Government Relation Manager, Greater 
Niagara Chamber of Commerce was in attendance and spoke in 
support of the one-year exemption of development charges 
particularity as the Niagara Region is looking to increase their charges. 

(vii) Announcement Respecting Written Notice of Passage of the By
law Amendment: 
Mr. Aquilina advised that if anyone wishes "to be notified of the 
approval of the by-law amendment, they must make a written request 
to the Cieri<." 

(viii) Explanation of Future Meetings 
Mr. Aquilina advised that this concludes the Public Hearing under the 
Development Charges Act. Mr. Aquilina informed that staff will 
prepare a recommendation report for Council and the proposed by-law 
amendment will be placed on the agenda of the next Council meeting. 



Minutes - Special Council Meeting 21-17 

6. Adjournment: 

No. 122 Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

That the Council meeting be adjourned at approximately 6:44 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

John Maloney 
Mayor 

Ashley Grigg 
City Clerk 

Minutes prepared by the Department of Planning and Development. 

DA/da 

Page 3 of 3 



This page intentionally left blank. 



lAGARA t-loME BulLDERs' Assoc1A.TlON 
MEMBERS OF THE CANADIAN HoME BUILDERS' AssoclATION & THE ONTARIO HrnvlE ButLDERs' AssocJATION 

34 SCOTT STREET W., ST, CATHARINES, ONTARIO L2R lC9 - WEB www.niagarahomebuHdersassociation.ca 

July 18, 2017 

City of Port Colborne 
66 Charlotte Street 

Pl!. 905.646.6281 - Fx. 905.646.6274 - EMAIL info@niagarahomebuHdersassociation.ca 

Port Colborne ON L3K 3C8 

Attention: Mayor Maloney & Council 

RE: Proposed Waiver of Municipal Development Charges 

The Niagara Home Builders' Association represents builders, developers, suppliers, contractors 

and other professionals throughout the Niagara Peninsula. The NHBA also represents the 

interests of the new home purchaser who is largely unaware of the implications various 

government imposed regulations, policies1 and taxations have on their ability to afford a new 

home. 

Development Charges are just one of those taxes that are ultimately borne by the consumer1 

directly impacting the cost of housing. Aside from the issue of fairness, the erosion of housing 

affordability can gentrify communities and increase the need for subsidized housing. Prohibitive 

housing costs also contribute to Ontario's record household debt levels, cost of living 

challenges, and economic susceptibility to market fluctuations. 

Notwithstanding the need for infrastructure investments to facilitate growth, DC's are punitive 

to new home purchasers. New home purchasers already pay for 100% of the infrastructure in 

their own subdivisions; DC's meant to finance offslte infrastructure that will benefit the whole 

community for decades should be funded over time by the general levy. 

The NHBA is pleased to see that in recent years people have discovered the value and quality of 

life Port Colborne has to offer. The relative affordability of housing in Niagara has attracted 

purchasers from the Greater Toronto/Hamilton Area, and that value proposition would be 

weakened by the decision to collect DC's from these purchasers. 

Accordingly, NHBA supports the deferral of DC revenue for at least one additional year. The 

NHBA commends the City of Port Colborne for recognizing that DC's can be an impediment to 

growth. Moreover, we acknowledge the leadership of Council to prioritize the long-term 

benefits of assessment growth over the short-term benefit of DC revenue. 



This paae intentionally left blank. 



.. 
PC)R. T COLBORNE 

Proposed Amendment to 
Development Charge By-law 

1-year Waiving of Charges for Residential and 
Non-Residential Uses 

Statutory Public Meeting 

DC's if not Exempt· 

• Development charges for a single detached 
dwelling are $5,955 in the rural area and $8, 789 in 
the urban area. 

• Non-residential commercial and institutional 
charges are $3.23 per square foot for full services 
and $1.56 for rural and industrial charges are $1.21 
per square foot on full services and $0.57 for rural. 

7/28/17 

1 



DC Exemption 

• 2015 - $105, 730 in lost Development Charges 

• 2016 - $130,251 in lost Development Charges 

• 2017 - $161,323 in lost Development Charges 

CIP DC Reduction 

• Downtown Central Business District Community 
Improvement Plan -100% Reduction through the 
Development Charge By-law 

• Olde Humberstone Main Street Community Improvement 
Plan -100% Reduction through the Development Charge 
By-law 

• East Waterfront Community Improvement Plan - 100% 
Reduction through the Development Charge By-law 

• Brownfield Community lmP,rovement Plan - 70% Reduction 
through the Development Charge By-law 

• Gateway Community Improvement Plan - 100% Grant Tax 
Increment Based Grant 

• Industrial Community Improvement Plan - 100% Grant 

7/28/17 

2 



Economic Development Officer 
Comments: 

• Waiving development charges has had a positive 
impact in the City with more than 60 permits 
issued for new residential dwellings since 
September 2014. 

• The continuation of the waiver for another year 
would maintain the "open for business" message 
promoted by the City. 

• Council could also consider the merits of reducing 
the waiver from 100% to 50% as a way to maintain 
a pro-development approach, but also start to 
collect some development charges to fund 
municipal works. 

7/28/17 

3 



This page intentionally left blsnk. 



City of Port Colborne 
Regular Council Meeting 22-17 

Minutes 

Date: July 24, 2017 

Time: 7:45 p.m. 

Place: Council Chambers, Municipal Offices, 66 Charlotte Street, Port 
Col borne 

Members Present: R. Bodner, Councillor 
B. Butters, Councillor 

Staff Present: 

A. Desmarais, Councillor 
Y. Doucet, Councillor 
B. Kenny, Councillor (left at 8:20 p.m., during consideration of 
closed session item (b), and returned at 8:25 p.m.) 
J. Maloney, Mayor (presiding officer) 
J. Mayne, Councillor 

Absent: F. Danch, Councillor (due to a personal matter) 
D. Elliott, Councillor (due to a work commitment) 

E. Acs, Economic Development Officer (left at 8:26, following 
consideration of closed session items (a) and (b )) 
D. Aquilina, Director of Planning & Development (left at 8:26, 
following consideration of closed session items (a) and (b)) 
T. Cartwright, Fire Chief 
D. D'lnnocenzo, Licensing Clerk (minutes) 
A. Grigg, City Clerk 
C. Lee, Acting Director of Engineering & Operations/Manager of 
Projects & Design 
S. Luey, Chief Administrative Officer 
P. Senese, Director of Community & Corporate Services 

Also in attendance were interested citizens, members of the news media and 
TV Cogeco. 

1. Call to Order: 

Mayor Maloney called the meeting to order. 

2. Introduction of Addendum Items: 

Nil. 

3. Confirmation of Agenda: 

No. 123 Moved by Councillor Y. Doucet 
Seconded by Councillor R. Bodner 

That the agenda dated July 24, 2017 be confirmed, as circulated. 
CARRIED. 

4. Disclosures of Interest: 

Nil. 

5. Adoption of Minutes: 

(a) Special meeting of Council 18-17, held on June 26, 2017 
(b) Regular meeting of Council 19-17, held on July 10, 2017 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 22-17 Page 2 of 7 

No. 124 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

(a) That the minutes of the special meeting of Council 18-17, held on June 
26, 2017, be approved as presented. 

(b) That the minutes of the regular meeting of Council 19-17, held on July 
10, 2017, be approved as presented. 

CARRIED. 

6. Determination of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nil. 

7. Approval of Items Not Requiring Separate Discussion: 

No. 125 Moved by Councillor Y. Doucet 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

That Items 1 to 13 on the agenda be approved, with the exception of items that 
have been deferred, deleted or listed for separate discussion, and the 
recommendation contained therein adopted. 

Items: 

1. Planning and Development, Economic Development Division, Report 
No. 2017-121, Subject: Economic Development Division Activity Report 

Council resolved: 

That Planning and Development, Economic Development Division 
Report 2017-121, be received for information. 

--- -- ---- -

2. Community and Corporate Services, Cleric's Division, Report No. 2017· 
119, Subject: Kennel Licence Application - 2125 Ramey Road (Laufs 
Kennels) 

Council resolved: 

That a 2017 Kennel Licence be issued to Carly Tataryn ( o/a Laufs 
Kennels) in respect of 2125 Ramey Road. 

That subject to the proposed kennel's continued compliance with current 
and future zoning and licensing requirements, the City Clerk be 
authorized to renew the Licence annually. 

3. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-123, Subject: 39th Annual Canal Days Marine Heritage 
Festival Request for Road Closures and Parking Restrictions 

Council resolved: 

That the closure to through traffic and street parking, except for local 
traffic, be approved and authorized for the following road beginning at 
12:00 p.m. Friday, August 4, 2017 and ending at 6:00 a.m. on Tuesday, 
August 8, 2017: 

• Catharine Street from the southern limit of Charlotte Street to the 
northern limit of Kent Street; with the exception of the southern 
portion of Catharine Street from Port Cares to Kent Street, for local 
traffic only. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 22-17 Page 3 of 7 

4. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division,, 
Report No. 2017 -91, Subject: Battle of Britain Parade Request for Road 
Closure 

Council resolved: 

1. That the road closure and parking restriction be authorized for the 
Battle of Britain Parade on Sunday, September 17, 2017 from 
12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. downtown Port Colborne for the following 
roads; 

Charlotte Street from the western limit of Catharine Street to 
the western limit of King Street; 
Catharine Street from the southern limit of Princess Street to 
the southern limit of Charlotte Street; and 
The Market Square parking lot; 

2. That a by-law be prepared for the temporary road closure for the 
Battle of Britain Parade on Sunday, September 17, 2017 from 
12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. downtown Port Colborne; 

3. That the Civic Parking Lot at Catharine Street and Park Street, just 
south of the rail tracks, be closed to vehicle traffic on Sunday, 
September 17, 2017 from 12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.; 

4. That an exemption to the road closure apply to emergency services 
vehicles including ambulance, police and fire as well as public 
works and public utility vehicles, members/qualified volunteers, or 
vehicles otherwise authorized by permit on Sunday, September 17, 
2017 from 12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.; 

5. That the public restrooms in City Hall will remain open from 12:00 
p.m. to 2:00 p.m. for participants of the Battle of Britain Parade; 

6. That the City raise the Air Force flag during the ceremony; 

7. That a Certificate of Insurance in the amount of $2 million, naming 
the City of Port Colborne as an additional insured and complying 
with all insurance requirements to be submitted to Community 
Services; and 

8. That the fee be waived for the noise by-law exemption request that 
will be filed with the By-law Enforcement Division. 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

5. Cynthia Skinner, Member, Friends of Port Col borne Lighthouses, Re: 
Request for Proclamation of Lighthouse Day, August 7, 2017 

Council resolved: 

That August 7, 2017 be proclaimed as "Lighthouse Day" in the City of 
Port Colborne in accordance with the request received from Cynthia 
Skinner, Member, Friends of Port Colborne Lighthouses. 

6. Jane Nigh, Member, Fair Trade Town Committee Re: Fair Trade Town 
Status, Request for an Appointment of a Council Member to be on the 
Fair Trade Town Committee 

Council resolved: 

That the request from Jane Nigh, Member, Fair Trade Town Committee, 
Re: Fair Trade Town Status, Request for an Appointment of a Council 
Member to be on the Fair Trade Town Committee, be received for 
information. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 22-17 Page 4 of 7 

That Councillor Kenny be appointed to the Fair Trade Town Committee. 

7. Region of Niagara Re: Inter-Municipal Transit - Phase 2 Update: Triple 
Majority and Next Steps (Report PW 29-2017) - Request for Selection of 
Staff Representatives to Sit as Members of the Inter-Municipal Transit 
Working Group by July 28, 2017 

Council resolved: 

That the Chief Administrative Officer be selected as the City of Port 
Colborne's staff representative on the Inter-Municipal Transit Working 
Group and that the Region of Niagara be so advised. 

8. Memorandum from Vance Badawey, M.P., Niagara Centre Re: Ministry 
of Infrastructure & Communities Infrastructure Funding 

Council resolved: 

That the Memorandum from Vance Badawey, M.P., Niagara Centre, Re: 
Ministry of Infrastructure & Communities Infrastructure Funding, be 
received for information. 

9. Neal Schoen, Chair, East Village Neighbourhood Improvement Task 
Force Re: Funding Request, East Village Neighbourhood Improvement 
Task Force 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from Neal Schoen, Chair, East Village 
Neighbourhood Improvement Task Force, Re: Funding Request, East 

· Village Neighbourhood Improvement Task force, be received for 
information. 

10. E-mail correspondence from Brad Powell, dated July 18, 2017 Re: 
Request for Fireworks Display on August 12, 2017 for a Wedding Event, 
located at 673 Killaly Street, East, Port Colborne 

Council resolved: 

That pursuant to Section 6.1.1 of By-law 4989/45/07, the Council of The 
Corporation of the City of Port Colborne authorize Brad Powell of 673 
Killaly Street, East, Port Colborne, to hold a Display Fireworks Event on 
August 12, 2017; 

That such approval be conditional on the issuance of a permit by the Fire 
Chief, in compliance with By-law 4989/45/07 and payment of the 
applicable fees; 

That the following Information be submitted to the Port Colborne Fire & 
Emergency Services Department for review a minimum of two weeks 
prior to holding of the event: 

A fireworks site plan including but not limited to, separation 
distances to the public and vulnerable areas, location from where 
the fireworks are being fired, fallout zone, direction of firing, is to be 
submitted to this office by the fireworks supervisor for review; 

Event description information, including description of fireworks, 
type, size and quantity: 
- firing procedures, manual or electric; 
- emergency procedures; and 
- traffic control plans; 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 22-17 Page 5 of 7 

That Brad Powell of 673 Killaly Street, East, Port Colborne, be advised 
that as the Authority Having Jurisdiction, Port Colborne Fire & 
Emergency Services Department shall conduct spot site inspections and 
may revoke approval for any violation of the Ontario Fire Code or the 
Explosives Act prior to or during the scheduled event. 

Outside Resolutions - Requests for Endorsement 

11. Township of Edwards burgh Cardinal Re: Government of Ontario 
Property Standards Downloading - Enforcement of Residential Rental 
Maintenance Standards 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Township of Edwardsburgh 
Cardinal Re: Government of Ontario Property Standards Downloading -
Enforcement of Residential Rental Maintenance Standards, be received 
for information. 

12. Canadian Association of Nuclear Host Communities Re: Municipal 
Support and Endorsement for Ontario Power Generation Proposal to 
Develop a Deep Geologic Repository for Low and Intermediate Level 
Radioactive Waste in Kincardine 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Canadian Association of Nuclear 
Host Communities Re: Ontario Power Generation Proposal to Develop 
a Deep Geologic Repository for Low and Intermediate Level Radioactive 
Waste in Kincardine, be received for information. 

13. Township of North Stormont Re: Opposition to Amendment of the 
Conservation Authorities Act 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Township of North Stormont Re: 
Opposition to Amendment of the Conservation Authorities Act, be 
received for information. 

CARRIED. 

8. Consideration of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nil. 

9. Proclamations: 

(a) Lighthouse Day, August 7, 2017 

No. 126 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

WHEREAS the 7th of August is National Lighthouse Day; 

AND WHEREAS Port Colborne is home to two Lighthouses offering public 
tours; 

AND WHEREAS Port Colborne is a marine based city; 

AND WHEREAS these Lighthouses have been declared surplus and Friends 
of the Port Colborne Lighthouses is working towards stewardship of them in 
order to be saved, restored, and toured; 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 22-17 Page 6 of 7 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, John Maloney, proclaim August 7th as 
"Lighthouse Day" in the City of Port Colborne. 
CARRIED. 

10. Minutes of Boards, Commissions & Committees: 

Nil. 

11. Consideration of By-laws: 

No. 127 Moved by Councillor A. Desmarais 
Seconded by Councillor J. Mayne 

That the following by-laws be enacted and passed: 

• 6499/66/17 Being a By-law to Authorize the Execution of a Transfer 
Payment Agreement with Her Majesty The Queen in Right 
of Ontario as Represented by the Minister of Tourism, 
Culture and Sport Respecting the Celebrate Ontario 2017 
Grant 

• 6500/67/17 Being a By-law to Establish and Regulate the Port 
Colborne Farmers' Market and to Repeal By-laws 
4490/21 /04 and 5088/143/07 

• 6501/68/17 Being a By-law to Temporarily Close Sections of Various 
Streets to Vehicular Traffic for the Purpose of the 2017 
Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival 

• 6502/69/17 Being a By-law to Temporarily Close Sections of Various 
Streets to Vehicular Traffic for the Purpose of the Battle of 
Britain Parade 

-• 6503/70/_17_ _ B~ing <'l By-Law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the 
Proceedings of the -Council of The CorpOratron oflhe Clty -
of Port Colborne at its Regular and Special Meetings of 
July 24, 2017 

CARRIED. 

12. Council in Closed Session: 

Motion to go into Closed Session - 7:50 p.m.: 

No. 128 Moved by Councillor J. Mayne 
Seconded by Councillor Y. Doucet 

That Council do now proceed into closed session in order to address the following 
matter(s): 

(a) Planning and Development, Economic Development Division, Report No. 
2017-114 concerning the potential disposition of City owned land, pursuant 
to the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending 
acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local board. 

(b) Planning and Development, Planning Division, Report 2017-122 concerning 
the potential disposition of City owned land, pursuant to the Municipal Act, 
2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition 
of land by the municipality or local board. 

(c) Presentation by the Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) Regarding the CAO 
Performance Appraisal - Self Assessment, pursuant to the Municipal Act, 
2001, Subsection 239(2)(b) personal matters about an identifiable 
Individual, including municipal or local board employees, and Subsection 
239(2)(d) labour relations or employee negotiations. 

CARRIED. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 22-17 

Motion to Rise With Report: 

No. 129 Moved by Councillor Y. Doucet 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 

Page 7 of 7 

That Council do now rise from closed session with report at approximately 8:55 
p.m. 
CARRIED. 

13. Disclosures of Interest Arising From Closed Session: 

Councillor Kenny declared a direct pecuniary interest related to closed session 
item (b ), Planning and Development, Planning Division, Report 2017-122 
concerning the potential disposition of City owned land, as an individual mentioned 
during discussion of the report is her first cousin. Councillor Kenny left the room 
during consideration of this item and refrained from discussing or voting on this 
matter. 

14. Report/Motions Arising From Closed Session: 

(a) Planning and Development, Economic Development Division, Report 
No. 2017-114 concerning the potential disposition of City owned land, 
pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or 
pending acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local 
board 

The City Clerk reported that direction was given to staff during closed session 
in accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001. 

(b) Planning and Development, Planning Division, Report 2017-122 
concerning the potential disposition of City owned land, pursuant to the 
Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending 
acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local board 

The City Clerk reported that direction was given to staff during closed session 
in accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001. 

(c) Presentation by the Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) Regarding the 
CAO Performance Appraisal - Self Assessment, pursuant to the 
Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(b) personal matters about an 
identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees, 
and Subsection 239(2)(d) labour relations or employee negotiations 

The City Clerk reported that Council received the presentation from the Chief 
Administrative Officer for information purposes in accordance with the 
Municipal Act, 2001. 

15. Adjournment: 

No. 130 Moved by Councillor B. Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 

That the Council meeting be adjourned at approximately 8:56 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

John Maloney 
Mayor 

AG/dd 

Ashley Grigg 
City Clerk 



This paae intentionally left blank. 



City o! Po~t Colborne 
n. ~-::.:<:EIVED 

JUNE s 2017 JUL \ 9 20\7 
MEETING OF THE PORT COLBORNE ACTIVE TRANSPORTA1toJSlRATE SERVICES 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE DEPARTMENT 

Minutes of the fourth regular meeting of the Committee Members of the Port Colborne 
Active Transportation Advisory Committee, held in the Third Floor Library, City Hall, 66 
Charlotte Street, Port Colborne June 5, 2017, 5:30 p.m. 

The following Committee Members were in attendance: 

Committee Members: Donna Abbott, Ann Kennerly, George McKibbon, Rob 
Salewytsch , Michael Scott, Wade Smith 

Councillor: Angie Desmarais 
Staff: Evan Acs. Karen Walsh 

1. CALLED TO ORDER: 5:38 pm 

2. CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: 

Moved by: 
Seconded by: 

George McKibbon 
Ann Kennerly 

THAT the minutes from the May 15, 2017 be accepted as presented. 
CARRIED 

3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES: 

None 

4. BUSINESS 

a. Comments from Map 

b. Walking 

• Middle bridge railway tracks could have a multi trail 
• Right away should be on map and become formal 
• City owns the land around railway - have a paved trail for walking & 

cycling (might stop ATV riders) 
• Create linkage railway along canal 
• Develop waterfront trail east of helicopter trail 
• Accessibility to Parks (Reservoir Park on Fielden Ave) (see attached 

photos) 
o Sidewalk ends and continues to nowhere (Omer to Franklin) -

forced to walk on roads, no bikelane, etc. 

Port Co/borne Active Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes of the June 5, 2017 Meeting Page 1 



o Unpaved (stone) parking lot from the road to the grass - difficult for 
strollers, bikes, wheelchair and walk to access park 

o No pathway to playground or soccer fields - same reasons 
• Bridge 19, 20, 21 - lack of shelter (see attached photos) 

o Provide shelter at Bridge 21 East Side 
o Provide shelter at Bridge 20 West Side 
o Provide shelter at Bridge 19 
o Look into the possibility to have a design/build challenge with shop 

classes at Port High and Lakeshore Catholic High School next year 
• West Street (north of Clarence St.) connection to ... (see attached photos) 

o Sidewalk on West Street (west side) ends in front of the 
Harbourfront Inn - no sidewalk connectivity or bike lanes to 
Smokin' Buddha to Super Mario's to Museum 

o Doesn't provide Active Transportation 
• Fielden Ave at H.H. Knoll-Lakeview Park (see attached photos) 

o Fielden Ave (east side) - sidewalk doesn't connect with Park (no 
access) 

o Fielden Ave (west side)- sidewalk doesn't connect with sidewalk 
on south side 

o No crosswalk 
• Steele Street at Port Colborne Hospital (see attached photos) 

o Sidewalk on Steele Street ends in front of Emergency Room at the 
Hospital -no access/connectivityto NorthlandPointto the lake to . 
H.H. Knoll - Lakeview Park 

o No signage, no bike lanes, not wheelchair accessible 
• Mobility Mats at Nickel Beach (long rubber mats) (see attached photos) 

o No access to Nickel Beach/waterfront for those with mobility issues 
(AODA - Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act) 

• West Street (old train bridge) to Killaly Street West (beginning of island) to 
Main Street to Omer Ave to Robin Hood to Trail (see attached photos) 

c. Cycling 

o Look into possibility to create another trail along train 
tracks/canal/weir (behind Niagara Region water plant, KFC, Port 
Colborne Marine to Main Street) 

o Improve access to downtown core (walk, ride, student access) 
o Connect trails 
o Don't have to cross over to East Side and risk getting caught by 

bridge 

• Trouble areas for cycling 
o Middle bridge 
o Railway 
o Princess Street 
o Cycling connection (blue on map) 

• Trails by the train tracks 

Port Co/borne Active Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes of the June 5, 2017 Meeting Page 2 



• Trails to connect Friendship Trail, Vale Health & Wellness Centre, Main 
Street, Elm Street 

• Some ideas to prepare for Canada Games 2021 
• Elizabeth Street trail from water to Tim Horton's on Main Street 
• Have the bridges done like the Allanburg bridge 

d. Trails 
• Mountain bike - trail forks (open gravel areaO 
• Participation Trail - Welland Canal Preservation Trail 
• Mud Lake - link to it 
• Naturalization Trail (dog park) 
• Elm Street (city owns the old railway) 
• Old Cement Plant area 
• Social Trail - if you have something to do people will make a trail 
• Train tracks along the Canal 
• Train tracks leading up to Gord Harry trail 
• Robin Hood - For 2 events need Seaway Permission and they want the 

City to have liability 
• Region leases land from Seaway, municipalities lease land from region 
• Seaway promote for industrial development 
• Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority kept the quarry area separate 

from the Gord Harry Trail. There is an old trail that is to the east of the trail 
that can be used 

• Directional Way finding signs 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

• Sherkston Community Centre - add showers that can be access from 
outside entrance 

• Draft complete street guidelines - Transportation Masterplan 
• Tour by bike for Sherkston 

Motion 
THAT Council request the St Lawrence Seaway Management Corporation to 
have the road deck surface on Bridge 21 made cycle friendly. 

Moved by: 
Seconded by: 

CARRIED 

Donna Abbott 
Ann Kennerly 

• Bike Trail Barriers 
• Best Practice review in other municipalities 
• Way finding signage document guideline - identify signs 

Port Co/borne Active Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes of the June 5, 2017 Meeting Page 3 



• Contact Erik Acs at the Region about the trail inventory on the Circle 
Route and the deficiency 

• Report on the Centre for Disease Control, Atlanta - what is on the table 
and what is not 

6. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE 

Greater Niagara Circle Route (GNCR) - Improvement Opportunities 

. 7. ADJOURNMENT: 

Moved by: 
Seconded by: 

Wade Smith 
Ann Kennerly 

Resolved that we do now adjourn. 
CARRIED 

Time of adjournment 7:33 pm 

Port Co/borne Active Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes of the June 5, 2017 Meeting Page 4 



Active Transportation Advisory Committee 
City of Port Colborne 

Monday June 5, 2017 

The following are suggested areas of concern that restrict Active Transportation 
for those walking in the City of Port Colborne: 

1. Accessibility to Parks (Reservoir Park on Fielden Ave) 

a) sidewalk ends and continues to nowhere (Omer to Franklin)= forced to 
walk on roads, no bike lane, etc 

b) unpaved (stone) parking lot from the road to the grass= difficult for 
strollers, bikes, wheelchair and walk to access park 

c) no pathway to playground or soccer fields= same reasons 

2. Bridge 19, 20, 21 =lack of shelter 

a) provide shelter at Bridge 21 East Side 
b) provide shelter at Bridge 20 West Side? 
c) provide shelter at Bridge 19? 

- look into the possibility to have a design/build challenge with shop classes at 
Port High and Lakeshore Catholic High School next year. 

3. West Street (north of Clarence St.) connection to ........ 

a) sidewalk on West Street (west side) ends in front of the Harbourfront Inn= 
no sidewalk connectivity or bike lanes to Smokin Buddha to Super Mario's 
to Museum 

b) doesn't promote Active Transportation 

4. Fielden Ave at HH Knoll Park 

a) Fielden Ave (east side) =sidewalk doesn't connect with Park (no access) 
b) Fielden Ave (west side)= sidewalk doesn't connect with sidewalk on 

South side 
c) No crosswalks 



5. Steele St. at Port Colborne Hospital 

a) sidewalk on Steele St ends in front of Emergency Room at the Hospital = 
no access/connectivity to Northland Point to the lake to HH Knoll Park 

b) no signage, no bike lanes, not wheelchair accessible 

6. Mobility Mats at Nickel Beach (long rubber mats) 

a) no access to Nickel Beach/ waterfront for those with mobility issues 
(AODA- Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act) 

7. West St. (old train bridge) to Killaly St. West (beginning of island) to 
Main St. to Omer Ave to Robin Hood to Trail 

a) look into possibility to create another trail along train tracks/canal/weir 
(behind Niagara Region water plant, KFC, Port Colborne Marine to Main 
St.) 

b) improve access to downtown core (walk, ride, student access) 
_c) _ connect trails 
d) don't have to cross over to East Side-and r1Skgettin~(cal.Jghrbybrkfge-



,. ... ... 
POK T COLBORNE 

MINUTES 
East Village Neighbourhood Improvement Task Force 

Monday, June 12, 2017 
9:00 a.m. 

Committee Room 3, City Hall 
66 Charlotte Street Port Colborne 

Cil:Y o! Pert Colborn~ 
RECEIVED 

JUL 2 S 2017 
coRPORAiE SERVICE~ 

DEPARTMENT 

Attendees: Sherry Hanson, Supervisor, By-law 
Enforcement Division 

Neal Schoen, Chair Chris Healey, NRPS Staff Sergeant 
Mayor John Maloney 
Councillor Angie Desmarais 
Councillor Yvon Doucet 
Mike Jessome 
Scott Luey, CAO 

1. Call to order 

Absent: Dee Tilbrook 

Minutes: Carrie Mcintosh 

Chair Schoen called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

Moved by Y. Doucet 
Seconded by M. Jessome 

._,;, 

That the agenda for the June 12, 2017 meeting of the East Village Neighbourhood 
Improvement Task Force be approved. 
CARRIED. 
3. Approval of the May 1, 2017 Minutes 

Moved by M. Jessome 
Seconded by A. Desmarais 

That the minutes of the May 1, 2017 meeting of the East Village Neighbourhood 
Improvement Task Force be approved. 
CARRIED. 

4. Business Arising from the May 1, 2017 Minutes 

180 Fares, former Joe's Meat Market - Sherry advised that she doe not have an update 
with respect to possible building permits. 

Meeting at French Golden Age Club with respect to construction in the East Village. 
Carrie will check with Ron Hanson. 

October 21 has been reserved for the next open house. Save the dates were circulated 
by Carrie. 



Funding request for the Police Service Board. Carrie reported that it has not been 
drafted but in checking with the Regional Councillor, there is no deadline attached. 

5. New Housing Legislation 

Neal advised that a motion was accepted by Regional committee to endorse and allow 
the development of a by-law to control the assisted living and rooming houses. This will 
allow licensing and enforcement of homes, food, safety, financial management for the 
landlords. 

MPP Forster also brought the issue to Queens Park in attempt to make sure operations 
don't move from community to community. The legislation has reached second reading. 

6. Overcrowding at the rooming house 

Discussions have taken place at previous meetings. The property is being dealt with. 

7. Building Code issues 

None. 

8. Enforcement Issues 
a. Crime 

Concerns can be discussed with Officer Healey. Crimes can be reported to 
Crimestoppers anonymously. 

Yvon inquired about a Port Cares advertisement at the Toronto West detention centre 
but as no one had any information, he advised he would ask at the Port Cares board 
meeting. 

b. Nuisance 

22 Louis. Sherry reported that it is an open file. 

c. By-law/Property Standards 

Angie provided a list of issues to By-law Enforcement. 

Vale property grass on Rodney Street - Scott advised that he will discuss with Vale at 
his quarterly meeting. City grass - Nickel street. 

Angie noted that June 1 is too late to start enforcing the grass by-law and it would be a 
discussion for Council. 

EV Neighbourhood Improvement Task Force 
June 12, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 



Angie noted dust complaints from the construction have been received. Engineering has 
been dealing with the contractor for watering. Scott advised he will talk to Ron about 
dust from the City's construction. 
Concern was expressed with respect to dust from trucks leaving Snider Dock. Sherry 
advised she would call Ken. Angie suggested that there could be a creative solution to 
get ahead of the issue. 

9. New Business 

Discussion took place with respect to the pedestrian crossing at Durham. Ron Hanson, 
Director of Engineering & Operations was present at this portion of the meeting and 
advised that he would look into it and have signage put up. 

Discussion also took place with respect to concerns about the crossing at Catharine and 
Clarence Streets. Ron advised that staff is looking into options including a type of 
pedestrian crossing called a crossover. Ron noted that if a crossover is installed it will 
require a period of public education. Recommendation will be presented to Council for 
consideration (no time-line noted). 

10.Action Items 

• Sherry - follow up with Building Division with respect to 180 Fares and with Snider 
with respect to dust. 

• Carrie - draft letter to Police Services Board. 

• Yvon - ask about advertising at Port Cares Board. 

• Scott - discuss long grass with Vale and Ron about construction dust. 

• Ron - signage at pedestrian crossing at Durham Street. 

11. Next Meeting 

July 10, 9 a.m. 

12. Adjournment 

The business of the East Village Task Force having been completed, the meeting 
adjourned at approximately 10:30 a.m. 

EV Neighbourhood Improvement Task Force Page 3 of 3 
1, ,..,,... 10 r:>n17 



This paqe intentionally left blank. 




